

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York



VOLUME CXXXVIII NUMBER 173

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS
Staten Island Borough President2019
City Planning Commission2019
Community Boards
Employees Retirement System2021
Equal Employment Practices
Commission
Franchise and Concession Review
Committee
Landmarks Preservation Commission2021
Youth and Community Development2022

Citywide Administrative Services2022
Municipal Supply Services2022
Sale by Auction
Police
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services .2022
Citywide Administrative Services2022
Municipal Supply Services2023
Vendor Lists
Education

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

Contracts and Purchasing
Employees Retirement System
Environmental Protection2023
Contract Management2023
Water Supply and Quality
Finance
Contract2023
Contract .2023 Trust for Governors Island
Trust for Governors Island
Trust for Governors Island

Housing Authority
Purchasing
Human Resources Administration 2024
Contracts
Parks and Recreation
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Changes in Personnel
LATE NOTICES
Community Boards
Housing Authority
Parks and Recreation
READERS GUIDE
101111111111111111111111111111111111111

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription–\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail)

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, Room 2208, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, Room 2208 New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, Room 2208 New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

STATEN ISLAND BOROUGH PRESIDENT

■ PUBLIC MEETING

The Staten Island Borough Board will hold a public meeting on Wednesday, September 7, 2011 at 5:30 P.M. in Conference Room 122 at the Staten Island Borough Hall, Stuyvesant Place, Staten Island, New York 10301.

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street New York, New York, on Wednesday, September 7, 2011 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

151 WEST 17TH STREET PARKING GARAGE C 080194 ZSM **CD 4**

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Global Parking Solutions, LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 13-561 of the Zoning Resolution to allow an attended accessory parking garage with a maximum capacity of 20 spaces on portions of the ground floor and cellar of an existing residential building on property located at 151 West 17th Street (Block 793, Lot 5), in a C6-2A District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 2 **259 10TH AVENUE**

CD 4 C 110334 ZSM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Avenues World Holdings LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-711 of the Zoning Resolution to modify the use requirements of Section 98-14 (Ground Floor Use and Transparency Requirements on Tenth Avenue) and the maximum building height requirements of Section 98-423 (Street wall location, minimum and maximum base heights and maximum building heights) in connection with the conversion of an existing 10-story building to school use, on property located at 259 Tenth Avenue (Block 697, Lot 31), in a C6-3 District, within the Special West Chelsea District (Sub

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 3 CONEY ISLAND GRADE CHANGE

C 100469 MMK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning and Coney Island Holdings, L.L.C., pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment to the City Map involving the modification of grades in West 21st Street between Surf Avenue and the Public Beach, and in Ocean Way between West 22nd Street and Parachute Way, in accordance with Map No. X-2726, dated April 25, 2011 and signed by the Borough President.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN Nos. 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 10 & 11 ADMIRAL'S ROW PLAZA

C 110380 PQK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the acquisition of property located at the Brooklyn Navy Yard (Block 2023,

No. 5

C 110381 PPK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC

Department of Small Business Services (SBS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for disposition to the Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation (BNYDC) of city-owned property located in the Brooklyn Navy Yard at 2 Wallabout Street, on the northeasterly corner of Navy and Nassau streets (Block 2023, Lots 50 and p/o Lot 1), subject to restrictions limiting development to the project that is the subject of a special permit for bulk modification to allow certain rear yard encroachments pursuant to ZR Section 74-743(a)(2), an authorization to provide a 266 space group parking facility pursuant to ZR Section 74-53, and authorization to construct and occupy five retail buildings with no limitation on floor area per establishment pursuant to ZR Section 74-922, respectively.

No. 6

CD 2 C 110382 ZMK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the

Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 12d, by changing from an M1-2 District to an M1-4 District property bounded by the easterly centerline prolongation of Sands Street, a line 400 feet easterly of Navy Street, a line 400 feet northerly of Nassau Street, a line 680 feet easterly of Navy Street, Nassau Street, and Navy Street, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated June 20, 2011.

No. 7

C 110383 ZRK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, concerning Article VII, Chapter 4 (Special Permits by the City Planning Commission), relating to ownership requirements for Large Scale General Developments in Community District 2, Borough of Brooklyn.

Matter in <u>underline</u> is new, to be added; Matter in strikeout is to be deleted: Matter with # # is defined in Section 12-10; * * * indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

74-742 Ownership

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, any #large-scale general development# for which application is made for a special permit in accordance with the provisions of Section 74-74 (Large-Scale General Development) shall be on a tract of land which at the time of application is all under the control of the applicant(s) as the owner(s) or holder(s) of a written option to purchase. No special permit shall be granted unless the applicant(s) acquired actual ownership (single fee ownership or alternate ownership arrangements according to the #zoning lot# definition in Section 12-10 (DEFINITIONS) for all #zoning lots# comprising the #largescale general development#) of, or executed a binding sales contract for, all of the property comprising such tract.

When a #large-scale general development# is located within a designated urban renewal area, the City's urban renewal agency, or a person authorized by such agency, may apply for and be granted a special permit under the provisions of Section 74-74 even though such #large-scale general development# does not meet the ownership requirements set forth elsewhere in this Section. All parcels comprising such #large-scale general development# shall be within the designated urban renewal area and subject to the urban renewal controls set forth in the approved urban renewal plan.

When a #large-scale general development# is to be #developed# or #enlarged# through assemblage by any other governmental agency, or its agent, having the power of condemnation, or when the site of a proposed #large-scalegeneral development# is owned by the federal government and is within Community District 2 in the borough of Brooklyn, a special permit may be applied for and granted under the provisions of Section 74-74 even though such #large-scale general development# does not meet the ownership requirements set forth elsewhere in this Section.

No. 8

C 110375 ZSK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the

Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-743(a)(2) of the Zoning Resolution to allow the location of a proposed building without regard for the rear yard regulations of Section 43-20 (Yard Regulations) in connection with a proposed commercial development on property located at 2 Wallabout Street (Block 2023, Lot 50), in an M1-4 District*, within a Large-Scale General Development generally bounded by Navy Street, Nassau Street, a line 683 feet easterly of Navy Street and a line 420 feet northerly of Nassau Street.

* Note: The site is proposed to be rezoned from an M1-2 District to an M1-4 District under a concurrent related application (C 110382 ZMK).

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 9

C 110376 ZSK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-744(c) of the Zoning Resolution to modify the sign regulations of Section 32-64 (Surface Area and Illumination Provisions) and Section 32-65 (Permitted Projection or Height of Signs) in connection with a proposed commercial development, on property located at 2 Wallabout Street (Block 2023, Lot 50), in an M1-4 District*, within a Large-Scale General Development generally bounded by Navy Street, Nassau Street, a line 683 feet easterly of Navy Street and a line 420 feet northerly of Nassau Street.

* Note: The site is proposed to be rezoned from an M1-2 District to an M1-4 District under a concurrent related application (C 110382 ZMK).

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 10

CD 2 C 110377 ZSK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-53 of the Zoning Resolution to modify the requirements of Section 44-12 (Maximum Size of Accessory Group Parking Facilities) to allow a group parking facility accessory to uses in a large-scale general development, with a maximum capacity of 266 spaces in connection with a proposed commercial development on property located at 2 Wallabout Street (Block 2023, Lot 50), in an M1-4 District*, within a Large-Scale General Development generally bounded by Navy Street, Nassau Street, a line 683 feet easterly of Navy Street and a line 420 feet northerly of Nassau Street.

* Note: The site is proposed to be rezoned from an M1-2 District to an M1-4 District under a concurrent related application (C 110382 ZMK).

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 11

CD 2 C 110378 ZSK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-922 of the Zoning Resolution to allow large retail establishments (Use Group 6 and 10A uses) with no limitation on floor area, in connection with the proposed commercial development on property located at 2 Wallabout Street (Block 2023, Lot 50), in an M1-4 District*, within a Large-Scale General Development generally bounded by Navy Street, Nassau Street, a line 683 feet easterly of Navy Street and a line 420 feet northerly of Nassau Street.

* Note: The site is proposed to be rezoned from an M1-2 District to an M1-4 District under a concurrent related application (C 110382 ZMK).

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

NOTICE

On Wednesday, September 7, 2011, at 10:00 A.M., in Spector Hall, at the Department of City Planning, 22 Reade Street, in Lower Manhattan, a public hearing is being held by the City Planning Commission in conjunction with the above ULURP hearing to receive comments related to a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) concerning a zoning map amendment for a rezoning from M1-2 to M1-4 in connection with the proposed development of a property bounded by Navy Street to the west, Nassau Street to the south, and the Brooklyn Navy Yard industrial park to the north and east (Block 2023, Lot 50), in Brooklyn, Community District 2. The applicant is also seeking the following actions: a text amendment to Section 74-742 of the Zoning Resolution for special permits for a Large Scale General Development; approval of acquisition and disposition of the site pursuant to a long-term Master Lease; Certification by the **Chairperson of the City Planning Commission** pursuant to Zoning Resolution Section 62-811 for compliance with waterfront public access and visual corridors; and special permits related to rear yard encroachments, signage regulations, group parking facilities, Use Group 6 and/or 10A floor area limitations.

The proposed actions would facilitate a proposal by the applicant, Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation (BNYDC), to develop the project site with a mixed-use development (Admirals Row Plaza) on the project site consisting of approximately 293,294 total square feet of development. The development includes a supermarket of approximately 74,161 square feet, approximately 79,068 square feet of neighborhoodoriented retail ranging from small local stores to destination retailers, approximately 7,024 square feet of community facility/non-profit office space, approximately 127,364 square feet of light industrial space, and approximately 215 square feet of enclosed bicycle parking space. In addition, approximately 295 accessory parking spaces would be provided in a surface lot. Development would incorporate both new construction and the rehabilitation and/or reconstruction and adaptive reuse of two existing historic structures, one of the Officers' Quarters known as Building B and the Timber Shed. In total. three new buildings would be developed, ranging in height from approximately 32 to 99 feet. Comments are requested on the DEIS and will be accepted until Monday, September 19, 2011.

This hearing is being held pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR), CEQR No. 11DME001K.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E, New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

a24-s7

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street New York, New York, on Wednesday, September 21, 2011 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

Nos. 1 & 2

SPECIAL 4TH AVENUE ENHANCED COMMERICAL DISTRICT No. 1

C 110386 ZMK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 16c & 16d, by establishing a Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District (EC) bounded by a line midway between Atlantic Avenue and Pacific Street, 4th Avenue, Pacific Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 4th Avenue, President Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of 4th Avenue, the northeasterly boundary line of James J. Byrne Memorial Park and Playground, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 4th Avenue, 24th Street, 4th Avenue, Prospect Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 4th Avenue, 6th Street, 4th Avenue, Douglass Street, and a line 100 feet northwesterly of 4th Avenue, Borough of Brooklyn, Community Districts 2, 6 and 7, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated June 20, 2011.

No. 2

CD 2, 6, 7 N 110387 ZRK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, relating to Article I , Chapters I, II and IV, and Article XIII, Chapter 2, to establish the Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District.

Matter in <u>underline</u> is new, to be added; Matter in strikeout is old, to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10; * * indicate where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

Article I: General Provisions

Chapter 1

Title, Establishment of Controls and Interpretation of Regulations

Regulatio * * *

11-12

Establishment of Districts

* * * 11-129

Districts established

Special Purpose Districts

Establishment of the Special 125th Street District

Establishment of the Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District

In order to carry out the special purposes of this Resolution as set forth in Article XIII, Chapter 2, the #Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District# is hereby established.

Chapter 2 - Construction of Language and Definitions

12-10

Definitions
* * *

Special 125th Street District

Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District

The "Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District" is a Special Purpose District designated by the letters "EC" in which special regulations set forth in Article XIII, Chapter 2 apply.

* * *

Chapter 4 – Sidewalk Café Regulations

14-44

Special Zoning Districts Where Certain Sidewalk Cafes are Permitted

#Enclosed# or #unenclosed sidewalk cafes# shall be permitted, as indicated, in the following special zoning districts, where allowed by the underlying zoning. #Small sidewalk cafes#, however, may be located on #streets# or portions of #streets# within special zoning districts pursuant to the provisions of Section 14-43 (Locations Where Only Small Sidewalk Cafes Are Permitted).

Brooklyn	#Enclosed Sidewalk Cafe#	#Unenclosed Sidewalk Cafe#
Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District	<u>No</u>	Yes
Bay Ridge District	Yes	Yes
Coney Island District	No	Yes
Coney Island Mixed Use District	Yes	Yes

Downtown Brooklyn District	Yes	Yes
Mixed Use District-8 (Greenpoint-Williamsburg)	Yes	Yes
Ocean Parkway District*	Yes	Yes
Sheepshead Bay District	No	Yes

st #Sidewalk cafes# are not allowed on Ocean Parkway

* *

Article XIII: Special Purpose Districts

Chapter 2

Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District

ALL TEXT IN ARTICLE XIII, CHAPTER 2 IS NEW

132-00 GENERAL PURPOSES

The #Special Fourth Avenue Enhanced Commercial District#, in the Borough of Brooklyn, established in this Resolution is designed to promote and protect public health, safety and general welfare. These general goals include, among others, the following specific purposes:

- (a) to enhance the character of the area by ensuring that ground floor space within buildings is occupied by establishments that promote a lively and engaging pedestrian experience along Fourth Avenue;
- (b) to limit the number of curb cuts along Fourth Avenue in order to minimize conflicts between vehicles and pedestrians; and
- (c) to promote the most desirable use of land in the area and thus preserve, protect and enhance the value of land and buildings and thereby protect City tax revenues.

132-01 Definitions

Definitions

Ground floor level

For the purposes of this Chapter, "ground floor level" shall mean a #building's# lowest #story# located within 30 feet of the Fourth Avenue #street wall# of the #building#.

132-10

GENERAL PROVISIONS

The provisions of this Chapter shall apply to all #buildings# with Fourth Avenue #street# frontage.

The regulations of all other Chapters of this Resolution are applicable, except as superseded, supplemented or modified by the provisions of this Chapter. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of this Chapter and other regulations of this Resolution, the provisions of this Chapter shall control.

132-20

SPECIAL USE REGULATIONS

The special #use# regulations of this Section shall apply to the Fourth Avenue #street walls# of #developments# and to #buildings enlarged# on the #ground floor level#, where such #ground floor level# fronts upon Fourth Avenue. For #buildings# fronting along multiple #streets#, the required percentage of #ground floor level street wall# allocated to certain #uses#, as set forth in this Section, shall apply only to the portion of the #building's ground floor level# fronting upon Fourth Avenue.

The following shall be exempt from the #use# provisions of this Section:

- (a) #buildings# located in #Commercial Districts# on a
 #zoning lot# with a width of less than 20 feet, as
 measured along the Fourth Avenue #street line#,
 provided such #zoning lot# existed on (date of
 adoption); and
- (b) any #community facility building# used exclusively for either a #school#, as listed in Use Group 3, or a house of worship, as listed in Use Group 4.

132-21

Special Ground Floor Level Use Requirements in Commercial Districts

In #Commercial Districts#, the following #use# provisions shall apply to the #ground floor level# of a #building#. In addition to these provisions, permitted #uses# shall comply with the provisions of Sections 132-30 (SPECIAL TRANSPARENCY REGULATIONS), and 132-40 (SPECIAL PARKING REGULATIONS).

(a) Mandatory #commercial uses# for a portion of the #ground floor level#

Mandatory #commercial use# regulations shall apply to an area of a #building's ground floor level# defined by an aggregate width equal to at least 50 percent of a #building's# Fourth Avenue #street wall# and a depth equal to at least 30 feet, as measured from the Fourth Avenue #street wall#. Such an area on the #ground floor level# shall be occupied by #commercial uses# listed in Use Groups 5, 6A, 6C excluding banks and loan offices, 7B, 8A, 8B, or 9A.

(b) Remaining portion of #ground floor level#

The remaining portion of the #ground floor level# shall be occupied by any non-#residential use# permitted by the underlying district regulations, except that:

(1) #residential# lobbies, and an associated

vertical circulation core shall be permitted in such remaining area, provided that the #street wall# width of such lobbies shall not exceed 25 feet, as measured along the Fourth Avenue #street line#. In addition, the 30 foot depth requirement for #commercial uses# pursuant to paragraph (a) of this Section

- (2) may be encroached upon where necessary to accommodate a vertical circulation core associated with such #residential# lobby; and
- off-street parking spaces and entrances to (3)such spaces shall comply with the provisions of Section 132-40 (SPECIAL PARKING REGULATIONS).
- Location of #ground floor level# (c)

The finished floor of the #ground floor level# shall be located not higher than two feet above nor lower than two feet below the as-built level of the adjacent Fourth Avenue public sidewalk.

132-22

Special Ground Floor Level Use Requirements in **Residence Districts**

In #Residence Districts#, all #uses# permitted by the underlying district regulations are permitted on the #ground floor level#, provided such #uses# comply with the provisions of Sections 132-30 (SPECIAL TRANSPARENCY REGULATIONS), where applicable, and 132-40 (SPECIAL PARKING REGULATIONS).

132-30 SPECIAL TRANSPARENCY REGULATIONS

The special transparency regulations of this Section shall apply to the Fourth Avenue #street walls# of #developments# and to portions of #buildings enlarged# on the #ground floor level#, where such #ground floor level# fronts upon Fourth Avenue. For #buildings# fronting along multiple #streets#, the required percentage of #ground floor level street wall# allocated to transparent materials, as set forth in this Section, shall apply only to the portion of the #building's ground floor level# fronting upon Fourth Avenue.

The following shall be exempt from the transparency provisions of this Section:

- #buildings# located in #Residence Districts# where (a) the #ground floor level# of such #buildings# contains #dwelling units# or #rooming units#; and
- (b) #buildings# located in #Commercial Districts# on a #zoning lot# with a width of less than 20 feet, as measured along the Fourth Avenue #street line#, provided such #zoning lot# existed on (date of adoption); and
- any #community facility building# used exclusively (c) for either a #school# or a house of worship.

Special Ground Floor Level Transparency Requirements

The #ground floor level street wall# shall be glazed with transparent materials which may include show windows, transom windows or glazed portions of doors, provided such transparent materials have a minimum width of two feet. Such transparency shall occupy at least 50 percent of the surface area of each such #ground floor level street wall# between a height of two feet, and 12 feet, or the height of the ground floor ceiling, whichever is higher as measured from the adjoining sidewalk. The lowest point of any transparency that is provided to satisfy the requirements of this Section shall not be higher than four feet above the #curb level#, with the exception of transom windows, or portions of windows separated by mullions or other structural dividers. In addition, the maximum width of a portion of the #ground floor level street wall# without transparency shall not exceed ten feet.

However, where an entrance to an off-street parking facility is permitted on Fourth Avenue in accordance with the provisions of Section 132-42 (Special Curb Cut Requirements), the transparency requirements of this Section shall not apply to the portion of the #ground floor level street wall# occupied by such entrance.

132-40 SPECIAL PARKING REGULATIONS

The provisions of this Section shall apply to all #buildings# with Fourth Avenue #street# frontage.

Special Location of Parking Spaces Requirements

All off-street parking spaces shall be located within a #completely enclosed building#.

Enclosed, off-street parking spaces shall be permitted on the ground floor of a #building# only where they are located beyond 30 feet of such #building's# Fourth Avenue #street wall#. Entrances to such spaces along Fourth Avenue shall be permitted only where a curb cut is allowed in accordance with the provisions of Section 132-42 (Special Curb Cut Requirements).

132-42

(a)

Special Curb Cut Requirements

For #zoning lots# with frontage along Fourth Avenue and another #street#, curb cuts accessing off-street parking spaces shall not be permitted along Fourth Avenue. Curb cuts accessing off-street parking spaces shall be permitted on Fourth Avenue only where such curb cut is located on a #zoning lot# that:

existed on (date of adoption);

- has a width of at least 60 feet, as measured along the Fourth Avenue #street line#; and
 - has a #lot area# of at least 5,700 square feet.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer **City Planning Commission** 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

s6-21

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

(d)

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF STATEN ISLAND

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 01 - Thursday, September 13, 2011, 7:30 P.M., All Saints Episcopal Church, 2329 Victory Boulevard, Staten Island, NY

BSA# 74-11-BZ

Board of Standards and Appeals application for a variance to re-establish and permit office use (Use Group 6b) for an existing 1-story community facility located at 1058 Forest Avenue in an R3-2 zoning district.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 11 - Monday, September 12, 2011 at 7:30 P.M., M.S. 158, 46-35 Oceania Avenue, Bayside,

BSA# 252-71-BZ

An application has been submitted to the NYC Board of Standards and Appeals Special Order Calendar to extend the term of a previously granted variance at 190-18 Northern Boulevard for a period of ten (10) years.

BSA# 624-68-BZ

An application to the NYC Board of Standards and Appeals to extend the term of a previously granted variance which expires on December 11, 2011, for a period of ten (10) years at 181-05 Horace Harding Expressway, Queens.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 11 - Thursday, September 8, 2011 at 7:30 P.M., Holy Family Home, 1740 84th Street, Brooklyn, NY

BSA# 17-99-BZ

1736 Shore Parkway

IN THE MATTER OF the applicant seeks to extend the term of a previously granted special permit to operate a physical culture establishment.

BSA# 93-11-BZ

1536 62nd Street

The applicant seeks a special permit to convert the 3rd and 4th floors of an existing four-story warehouse building to a school in an M1-1 zone.

s2-8

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for at 9:30 A.M. to be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor, Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

■ MEETING

The next meeting of the Equal Employment Practices Commission will be held in the Commission's Conference Room/Library at 40 Rector Steret (14th Floor) on Friday, September 9, 2011 at 9:15 A.M.

s1-8

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

■ MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Franchise and Concession Review Committee will hold a Public Meeting on Wednesday, September 14, 2011 at 2:30 P.M. at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, Borough of Manhattan.

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contracts Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC MEETING. TDD users should call Verizon relay service.

s2-14

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25,309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, September 20, 2011 at 9:30 A.M. in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

BINDING REPORT

BOROUGH OF QUEENS 12-3238 - Block 5917, lot 1-Buildings 129, 305, 306, 307, 308, 310, 312, 314, 315, 316, 317, 318 and 413 - Fort Totten Historic District A Utilitarian style torpedo storehouse with Colonial Revival style details built in 1871-79, a Colonial Revival style officer's house built in 1905-10 and 1933, a Queen Anne style laboratory built in 1882-83 and converted to housing in 1910 and a neo-Georgian style YMCA building built in 1926-27. Application is to replace the slate roofs. Community District 11.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-1799 - Block 195, lot 7-396 Broadway - Tribeca East Historic District A Renaissance Revival-style office building designed by William H. Birkmire and built in 1899. Application is to construct rooftop addition, install storefront infill, and alter the facade. Zoned C6-2A. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 11-4394 - Block 175, lot 8-88 Franklin Street - Tribeca East Historic District A neo-Grec style store and loft building designed by Isaac W. How and William P. Draper, and built in 1881-83. Application is to construct a rooftop addition. Zoned C6-2A. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 09-4750 - Block 214, lot 6-407-411 Greenwich Street - Tribeca West Historic District A utilitarian store and loft building with Italianate style elements, designed by John M. Forster, and built in 1867. Application is to construct rooftop additions and to install new storefront infill. Zoned C6-2A. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-0136 - Block 591, lot 51-61 Grove Street, aka 76 Christopher Street - Greenwich Village Historic District

An apartment building designed by Franklin Baylies and built on 1890. Application is to legalize installation of storefront infill in non-compliance with COFA 03-1720. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-2891 - Block 631, lot 37-711 Greenwich Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A warehouse built in 1945. Application is to install a barrierfree access ramp. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 11-6138 - Block 590, lot 33-5 Cornelia Street - Greenwich Village Historic District Extension II

A Colonial Revival style tenement building designed by George Keister and built in 1890. Application is to construct a rear yard addition. Zoned R6. Community District 9

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-1669 - Block 591, lot 45-

327 Bleecker Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A building originally constructed as two-story house in 1832-33, and altered in the 19th and 20th centuries. Application is to alter the facade, install storefront infill, replace windows, install rooftop mechanical equipment, and relocate sidewalk pavers. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-3229 - Block 510, lot 45-

295 Lafayette Street - Puck Building- Individual Landmark A Romanesque Revival style commercial building designed by Albert Wagner and built in 1885-86. Application is to construct rooftop additions. Zoned C6-3. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 11-8515 - Block 530, lot 5-678 Broadway - NoHo Historic District A Renaissance Revival style store and warehouse building designed by D. & J. Jardine and constructed in 1874-75. Application is to remove vault lights and bluestone paving, and install a new sidewalk. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-3076 - Block 530, lot 7506-344 Bowery - NoHo Historic District Extension

is an #interior lot# fronting along Fourth Avenue;

A Renaissance Revival style store and loft building designed by Frank Wennemer and built in 1892-93. Application is to install storefront infill. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-2892 - Block 544, lot 38-38-50 Cooper Square - NoHo Historic District A row of Italianate style dwellings altered by Fritz Nathan in 1960. Application is to alter the front facade, install storefront infill, install a marquee, and relocate an existing flagpole. Zoned M1-5B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-2826 - Block 482, lot 16-72 Spring Street, aka 65-73 Crosby Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension

A loft building designed by Charles I. Berg and building in 1907-08. Application is to install storefront infill. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-3192 - Block 511, lot 15-598 Broadway, aka 132 Crosby Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District

A mercantile building designed by Robert Maynicke and built in 1897-1898. Application is to install a painted wall sign. Zoned M1-5B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-2485 - Block 644, lot 43-22 Little West 12th Street - Gansevoort Mark Historic

A neo-Georgian stable building designed by John M. Baker, and built in 1908-09. Application is to establish a master plan governing the installation of painted wall signs. Zoned M1-5. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-2103 - Block 1381, lot 48-34 East 67th Street - Upper East Side Historic District A rowhouse built in 1877-78, and altered in the neo-French Classic style in 1910 by S.E. Gage. Application is to install a flagpole and artwork. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-1730 Block 1407, lot 26- $155\ East\ 72nd\ Street$ - Upper East Side Historic District Extension

A Renaissance Revival and Colonial Revival style apartment building, constructed in 1920s. Application is to replace windows. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-1213 - Block 1492, lot 6-3 East 80th Street - Metropolitan Museum Historic District A French Beaux-Arts style residence designed by Welch, Smith, and Provot and built in 1898-99. Application is to legalize the installation of areaway fence, windows, and security grilles in non-compliance with COFA 98-6801. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-3568 - Block 253, lot 17-265 Hicks Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District An Anglo-Italianate style house built in 1861-1879. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, install a balcony and alter openings. Zoned R6-LH1. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-2562 - Block 219, lot 14-46 Willow Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District A Greek Revival-style house built in 1841. Application is to construct dormers, alter window openings, and construct a new balcony and deck. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-2814 - Block 267, lot 18-31 Sidney Place - Brooklyn Heights Historic District A Greek Revival style brick rowhouse built in 1846. Application is to construct a new stoop and barrier-free access ramp. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-2526 - Block 1959, lot 19-405 Clermont Avenue - Fort Greene Historic District An Italianate style rowhouse built c.1869. Application is to legalize the installation of entrance doors and stoop railings without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 3.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 11-5039 - Block 42, lot 11-231 Front Street - Vinegar Hill Historic District An Early 20th century Commercial style factory building, designed by William B. Tubby, and built in 1908. Application is to alter the façade, rebuild entrance stairs, and install a canopy. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-2898 - Block 1067, lot 37-878 President Street - Park Slope Historic District A late Romanesque Revival style rowhouse with Queen Anne details designed by Albert E. White and built in 1889. Application is to demolish a rear yard addition, and construct rooftop additions. Community District 6.

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES PLAN FOR 2012—2016

In accordance with New York State law, a public hearing will be held to solicit comment on the topics covered in the fiveyear New York City Child and Family Services Plan (the NYC 5-year Plan) for the period January 1, 2012-December 31, 2016, which will be submitted to the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) by November 1, 2011. The Plan addresses issues relating to children, youth and families, including protective services for adults, child protective services, child welfare services, child care services, runaway and homeless youth programs and youth development.

PUBLIC HEARING: The public hearing will be held on September 20, 2011, at the Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD), 156 William Street, 2nd Floor auditorium from 4:00 P.M. through 6:00 P.M.

OBTAINING AN OUTLINE OF TOPICS COVERD BY THE PLAN: The outline of the topics covered by the NYC 5-year Plan will be available from September 12 through September 20, 2011, via download from the DYCD website at

www.nyc.gov/dycd, or, between 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M. weekdays, from the 6th floor reception desk at DYCD, 156 William Street.

REGISTRATION TO TESTIFY: Individuals may preregister to testify at the Hearing up to 5:00 PM on Monday, September 19, 2011 in the following manner: 1. Complete and forward to DYCD (contact information below) the pre $registration\ form; 2.\ Send\ email\ to\ \underline{publichearings@dycd.nyc.gov}$ with the name, address and phone number of the person testifying, organization they represent, and the topic of their comments; or 3. Call DYCD at 800-246-4646 with the name, address and phone number of the person testifying, organization they represent, and the topic of their comments. Pre-registered speakers will be called upon to testify first. All others will be called in the order in which they register at the Hearing.

Testimony from all speakers is limited to three minutes. Speakers are required to submit four (4) written copies of their statements.

Written Comments on the topics covered by the five-year Plan will be accepted up to 6:00 P.M. on September 20, 2011. Comments should be addressed to:

Andrew Miller

Department of Youth and Community Development 156 William Street, 6th Floor, New York, New York 10038 (800) 246-4646

Email: <u>publichearings@dycd.nyc.gov</u>

s1-8

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

■ SALE BY AUCTION

PUBLIC AUCTION SALE NUMBER 12001-D

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public auction of City fleet vehicles consisting of cars, vans, light duty vehicles, trucks, heavy equipment and miscellaneous automotive equipment to be held on Wednesday, September 14, 2011 (SALE NUMBER 12001-D). Viewing is on auction day only from 8:30 A.M. until 9:00 A.M. The auction begins at 9:00 A.M.

LOCATION: 570 Kent Avenue, Brooklyn, NY (in the Brooklyn Navy Yard between Taylor and Clymer Streets).

A listing of vehicles to be offered for sale in the next auction can be viewed on our website, on the Friday prior to the sale

http://www.nyc.gov/autoauction or http://www.nyc.gov/autoauctions

Terms and Conditions of Sale can also be viewed at this site.

For further information, please call (718) 417-2155 or (718) 625-1313.

a24-s14

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):
* College Auto Pound, 129-01 31 Avenue,

- College Point, NY 11354, (718) 445-0100 Gowanus Auto Pound, 29th Street and 2nd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11212, (718) 832-3852 Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2029

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

Manhattan - 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (212) 374-4925.

Brooklyn - 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675. Bronx Property Clerk - 215 East 161 Street,

Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806. Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678. Staten Island Property Clerk - 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S **SERVICES**

SOLICITATIONS

 $Human/Client\ Services$

NON-SECURE DETENTION GROUP HOMES -

Negotiated Acquisition – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06811N0004 – DUE 05-31-13 AT 2:00 P.M. The Administration for Children's Services, Division of Youth and Family Justice is soliciting applications from organizations interested in operating non-secure detention group homes in New York City. This is an open-ended solicitation; applications will be accepted on a rolling basis until 2:00 P.M. on 5/31/13.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Patricia Chabla (212) 341-3505; Fax: (212) 341-3625; patricia.chabla@dfa.state.ny.us

j1-n14

● s7

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{PROF. DEV. TRAINING SERV.} - \text{Request for Proposals} - \\ \text{PIN\# 85610P0005} - \text{Following eleven (11) contractors will} \\ \text{provide Prof. Dev. Training Services to City employees:} \end{array}$

Antigua Partners, Inc./Cage Talent 789 E. 17th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11230 E-PIN: 85610P0005002 - Contract Amount: \$163,199

Executive Essentials LLC 75 Duffield Drive, South Orange, NJ 07079 E-PIN: 85610P0005003 - Contract Amount: \$612,070

135 East 74th Street, New York, NY 10021 E-PIN: 85610P0005004 - Contract Amount: \$476,148

Judi Hampton Public Relations 75 Cambridge Parkway, Suite 308E, East Cambridge, E-PIN: 85610P0005011 - Contract Amount: \$844,096

Marcia R. Fox LLC 151 East 83rd Street, #10E, New York, NY 10028 E-PIN: 85610P0005018 - Contract Amount: \$158,232

Nancy Friteche Eagan dba People Potential 105 Greene Street, #1803, Jersey City, NJ 07302 E-PIN: 85610P0005019 - Contract Amount: \$532,828

Performance Strategies International LLC 949 Garrison Avenue, Teaneck, NJ 07666 E-PIN: 85610P0005022 - Contract Amount: \$654,858

Scimia Consulting Group Inc. 3 Church Street, #2-O, Pleasantville, NY 10570 E-PIN: 85610P0005026 - Contract Amount: \$108,686

Stephanie L Twin PHD 3tephanie 1 fwin FHD 485 13th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11215 E-PIN: 85610P0005028 - Contract Amount: \$717,325

Leadership Transformation Group LLC 121 West 27th Street, Suite 602, New York, NY 10001 E-PIN: 85610P0005013 - Contract Amount: \$246,433

Shields Mas Learning Resources Inc. 169 Ocean Avenue, Suite 200, Northport, NY 11768 E-PIN: 85610P0005027 - Contract Amount: \$648,924

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods & Services

BLOOM ENERGY CORPORATION - 100KW FUEL CELL AND RELATED SERVICES - Sole Source

Available only from a single source - PIN# 85612S0003 – DUE 09-08-11 AT 10:00 A.M. – The Bloom fuel cell will be used by the City of New York Department of Citywide Administrative Services ("DCAS") to provide electricity to City Hall.

DCAS intends to enter into a sole source negotiation with Bloom Energy Corporation for the 100kw Bloom Energy fuel cell, installation, interconnection, and warranty services.

Any firm which believes that it can also provide this $100 \mathrm{kw}$ Bloom fuel cell along with the accompanying installation, interconnection, and warranty services is invited to express an interest by letter, which must be received no later than 10:00 A.M. on Thursday, September 8, 2011 to the attention of Robert Aboulafia, Deputy Agency Contracting Officer, DCAS Office of Contracts, 18th Floor North, One Centre Street, New York, NY 10007 or email: raboulafia@dcas.nyc.gov; Phone: (212) 669-3538; Fax: (212) 669-3570.

a31-s7

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

AWARDS

Goods

SCOOTERS, TWO WHEELED - NYPD - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 1100226 - AMT: \$576,150.00 -TO: Formula One Motorsports, Inc., 4030 Sunrise Highway,

Oakdale, NY 11769.

• GRP FORD – Competitive Sealed Bids –
PIN# 8571100182 – AMT: \$10,242,000.00 – TO: Route
23 Automall, LLC, 1301 Route 23 South, Butler, NJ 07405.

VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Vendor Relations, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Division of Municipal Supply Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8610.

i5-d31

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

MATH PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CONSULTING SERVICES – Negotiated Acquisition –
PIN# E1583040 – DUE 09-12-11 AT 5:20 P.M. – The
Department of Education (DOE), Division of Contracts and
Purchasing, has been asked for approval to contract with
Mercy College, to provide math professional development and
consulting services to teachers of Franklin Delang Rossyult consulting services to teachers of Franklin Delano Roosevelt High School (FDR HS), for a term of 9/30/10 through 6/7/11, at a total contract cost not-to-exceed \$57,626.

Mercy utilizes the Local Systemic Change (LSC) research method, developed for science and mathematics assessment in K-12 classrooms. LSC is used to assess design, implementation, mathematics/science content and classroom culture. The protocol includes two components: (1) teacher evaluation and (2) professional development evaluation. Other organizations interested in providing these services to the DOE are invited to indicate their ability to do so in writing to Jay. G. Miller at 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, New York 11201, (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

a31-s7

● 87

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

AOCE CONTRACT EXTENSION – Contract Change PIN# 0090901201101 – AMT: \$285,000.00 – TO: AOCE, Six Manhattan Square, Suite 100, Hampton, VA 23666. Extension of contract to complete work.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

CRO-523: CANADA GOOSE MANAGEMENT AT LOCAL AIRPORTS - Government to Government -PIN# 82612T0003 - DUE 09-22-11 AT 4:00 P.M. - DEP intends to enter into an Agreement with USDA Animal and Health Inspection Services for CRO-523: Canada Goose Management at local Airports. This contract is intended to reduce resident Canada goose populations within seven miles of LaGuardia, Newark Liberty International, and John F. Kennedy International Airports thereby maintaining a safe flying environment as required by Federal Aviation Administration regulations. Any firm which believes it can also provide the required service IN THE FUTURE is invited to do so, indicated by letter to: New York City Environmental Protection, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, New York 11373. Debra Butlien (718) 595-3423, dbutlien@dep.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Environmental Protection,

59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373. Debra Butlien (718) 595-3423, glroman@dep.nyc.gov

WATER SUPPLY & QUALITY

■ SOLICITATIONS

Construction Related Services

STORMWATER REMEDIATION AT MICHAEL BROOK, SYCAMORE PARK AND NEMAREST CLUB, PUTNAM COUNTY, UPSTATE NEW YORK – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 82611WS00003 – DUE 10-04-11 AT 11:30 A.M. RE-BID: Contract CRO-421(R): Document Fee \$80.00. There will be a pre-bid conference on 9/19/11 at 10:00 A.M. at Sycamore Park located in Maopac off Long Pond Road Town of Carmel, N.Y. Zaidoun Ereifej, Project Manager, (914) 742-2840. Please be advised, this contract is subject to Local Law 129 M/WBE Requirements.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Environmental Protection,

59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Elmhurst, New York 11373. Greg Hall (718) 595-3236; gregh@dep.nyc.gov

FINANCE

CONTRACTS UNIT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

 $Goods \ \& \ Services$

BOOTING FOR PARKING DEBT ENFORCEMENT -Sole Source – Available only from a single source -PIN# 83612S0001-A – DUE 09-19-11 AT 3:00 P.M. – The

DOF intends to implement a self-release vehicle immobilization ("booting") system that will enable owners of vehicles that have outstanding parking violations judgment to remove the boot without the presence of the Sheriff following credit card payment in full.

Intent to enter into Sole Source Negotiations with Vendor;

Qualified vendors may express interest in providing such services by contacting Robert Schaffer, 1 Centre Street, Room 1040, NY, NY 10007, (212) 669-4477; Fax: (212) 669-8283; schafferr@finance.nyc.gov

s1-8

TRUST FOR GOVERNORS ISLAND

SOLICITATIONS

Human/Client Services

MARITIME SERVICES FOR THE TRUST FOR GOVERNORS ISLAND – Request for Proposals – PIN# GI00004 – DUE 09-23-11 AT 5:00 P.M. – Governors Island Corporation d/b/a The Trust for Governors Island invites lawyers or law firms to submit a proposal to provide legal services as outside maritime counsel to TGI for a period of 5 years. The legal services to be provided, as further described in the RFP, will include the preparation and negotiation of a ferry services contract.

Respondents may submit questions and/or request clarifications pertaining to this RFP from TGI no later than 4:00 P.M. on Tuesday, September 13, 2011. Questions and requests for clarifications should be sent via email and directed to info@govisland.nyc.gov. Answers to all questions and the clarifications shall be posted by TGI on TGI's website at http://www.govisland.com/html/notices/notices.shtml by Friday, September 16, 2011.

LATE PROPOSALS MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED BY TGI

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Governors Island Corporation d/b/a Trust for Governors

Island, 10 South Street, Slip 7, New York, NY 10004. Ben Killips/Paul Kelly (212) 440-2228; Fax: (212) 480-4320; bkillips @govisland.nyc.gov**☞** s7

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j1-d31

■ SOLICITATIONS

Goods

SUPPLIES FOR NEUROSURGERY SPECIALTY TO BE USED IN OR – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 22212015 – DUE 09-21-11 AT 3:00 P.M. – No bids will be mailed out after 9/15/2011.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Lincoln Hospital Center, 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Daisy Aquino (718) 579-6371; Fax: (718) 579-4746; Daisy.Aquino@nychhc.org

 $Goods \ \& \ Services$

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE ON 400 WINDOW AIR CONDITIONER UNITS AT HARLEM HOSPITAL – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 11212007 – DUE 09-19-11.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Lincoln Hospital Center, 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. John Dixon (718) 579-5988; Fax: (718) 579-4746; john.dixon@nychhc.org

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Services

NEW YORK/NY III SUPPORTED HOUSING CONGREGATE - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals -

PIN# 81608PO076300R0X00-R - DUE 09-18-12 AT 4:00 P.M. - The Department is issuing a RFP to establish 3,000 units of citywide supportive housing in newly constructed or rehabilitated single-site buildings for various homeless populations pursuant to the New York III Supported Housing agreement. The subject RFP will be open-ended and proposals will be accepted on an on-going basis. The RFP is available on-line at

http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/acco/acco-rfp-nynycongregate-20070117-form.shtml. A pre-proposal conference was held on March 6, 2007 at 2:00 P.M. at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, New York, N.Y. Any questions regarding this RFP must be sent in writing in advance to Contracting Officer at the above address or e-mailed to the above address. All proposals must be hand delivered at the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132, no later than September 18, 2012.

As a minimum qualification requirement for (1) the serious and persistent mentally ill populations, the proposer must be incorporated as a not-for-profit organization, and (2) for the young adult populations, the proposer must document site control and identify the source of the capital funding and being used to construct or renovate the building.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Mental Hygiene, ACCO, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132. $Huguette\ Beauport\ (347)\ 396\text{-}6633;\ hbeaupor@health.nyc.gov$

a6-s17

2023

HOMELESS SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Services\ (Other\ Than\ Human\ Services)$

DATABASE ANALYSIS OF HOUSING AND SERVICES **INVENTORY** – Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 071-12S-02-1521 - DUE 09-15-11 AT 2:00 P.M. - PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: Thirty-six (36) months from date of notice to proceed work.

The Department of Homeless Services (DHS) intends to negotiate a sole source contract with Center for Urban and Community Services (CUCS) to conduct a database analysis of housing and services inventory. CUCS holds a data base of a comprehensive listing of beds available in New York City that includes homeless shelters, transitional and supportive housing. Specifically, the data base has over 100 data elements capturing information as program model, housing types, available vacancies and waiting list information, target population and neighborhood. This contract will be done via Sole Source pursuant to Section 3-05 (c)(1)(I) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules to solicit expressions of interest from potential vendors qualified to compete.

The contract term with the Center for Urban Community Services, Inc., will be from January 01, 2012 to December 31,

Any qualified vendor(s) that believes they can provide this service are encouraged to submit a written Expression of Interest (EOI) by September 12, 2011, by 2:00 P.M. to Janine Woodley-Brown, Deputy Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Department of Homeless Services, 33 Beaver Street, 13th Floor, Room 1311, NY, NY 10004.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Homeless Services, 33 Beaver Street, New

York, NY 10004. Shirley Fleming-Morris (212) 361-8422; Fax: (917) 637-7055; sfleming@dhs.nyc.gov

s2-9

AWARDS

Human/Client Services

HOMELESS ADULTS SHELTER - Renewal -PIN# 07106R0034CNVR001 - AMT: \$10,397,204.00 -TO: Bushwick Economic Develop. Corp., 61 Cooper Street, Brooklyn, NY 11207.

TIER II HOMELESS SHELTER - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals PIN# 07111P0003002 - AMT: \$11,882,595.00 TO: BronxWorks, Inc., 2954 Morris Avenue, Bronx,

• M AND R OF HVAC SYSTEMS CITYWIDE - Renewal – PIN# 07108B0034CNVR001 – AMT: \$1,185,744.00 – TO: Apex Mechanical Corp., 2800 Webster Avenue, Bronx,

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PURCHASING

SOLICITATIONS

SCO_BULLET-RESISTANT AND LAMINATED GLAZING - Competitive Sealed Bids - RFQ# 28755 WL -DUE 09-29-11 AT 10:30 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 23-02 49th Avenue, 5th Floor SCOD Long Island City, NY 11101. Bid documents available via internet ONLY:

 $http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.$ shtml Wayne Lindenberg (718) 707-5464.

SCO-GAMES, BOARD – Competitive Sealed Bids – SCO# 28760,1 RJ – DUE 09-15-11 AT 10:33 A.M. – This is a five year blanket agreement. The awarded bidder/vendor agrees to have these terms readily available for delivery within 7 days after receipt of order on an "as needed" basis during the duration of the contract period. The quantities provided are estimates based on previous orders and The New York City Housing Authority must order less or more depending on our needs. The payment terms are 2 percent 10

net 30. Bidders must indicate their offerings (mfg name and number) with the bid.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Housing Authority, 23-02 49th Avenue, 5th Floor

Long Island City, NY 11101. Renato Jedreicich (718) 707-5244.

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

MONITORING AND MAINTENANCE OF BURGLAR ALARM SYSTEMS - CITYWIDE — Competitive Sealed Bids — PIN# 069-12-310-0004 — DUE 10-03-11 AT 3:00 P.M. — A non-mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on Wednesday, September 21, 2011 at 2:00 P.M. at 180 Water Street, 7th Floor Conference Room, New York, NY 10038.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

MANZIONE

Human Resources Administration, 180 Water Street, 14th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Donna Wilson (212) 331-4843; Fax: (212) 331-3457; wils ond@hra.nyc.gov

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ SOLICITATIONS

☞ s7

JOSEPH

70210

 $Goods \ \& \ Services$

MEDIEVAL FESTIVAL – Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 84612S0003001 – DUE 09-12-11 AT 9:00 A.M. – Department of Parks and Recreation intends to enter into a sole source negotiation with Washington Heights and Inwood Development Corporation to develop and conduct the Medieval Festival at Fort Tryon Park. Any firm that would like to express their interest in providing services for similar projects in the future may do so by joining the city bidders list by filling out the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application available on-line at "NYC gov/selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 856-1680.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

APPOINTED

NO NO

Parks and Recreation, 24 West 61st Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10023. Sandra Galante (212) 830-7903; Fax: (917) 849-6456; Sandra.galante@parks.nyc.gov

\$41975.0000

s2-9

07/06/11

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

		FOR PE	LICE DEPARTMENT	5/11			MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MARTINEZ MARTINEZ	MELISSA A	70210 E 70210 A 70210 A 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000
		TITLE	a	3.655.03	22011		MARTINEZ	RAMON 1	L 70210	\$41975.000
NAME	GDEGODY D	<u>NUM</u>	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	MARTINEZ		70210	\$41975.000
LECRANN LEE	GREGORY R DANNY	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MARTINEZ	TIFFANY A		\$41975.0000
LEE	MOSES	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MARTINEZ	WILLIAM	70210	\$41975.0000
LEIVA	STEVEN	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MARTINO MARTUCCI	ROBERTO I		\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000
LEO		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MASELLI	JERRY	70210	\$41975.0000
LEON	KEVIN	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MASHRIQI	NOORULLA	70210	\$41975.0000
LESLIE	DEBRA U	70235	\$98072.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/30/11	MASHRIQI	RAHIMULL	70210	\$41975.0000
LESLIE	LEON L	70260	\$112574.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/27/11	MASHRIQI	RAHMATUL	70210	\$41975.0000
LESNIEWSKI	BRIAN C	70210	\$40361.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MASON		70210	\$41975.0000
LESTER LESTER	ERIC S JEFFREY A	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MASTROLEMBO		70210	\$41975.0000
LEVINE	GREGORY J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11	MATAMOROS	JOHNATHA	70210	\$41975.0000
LEVINSKY	MICHAEL S	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MATHAI	SHANE	70210	\$41975.0000
LEVY	ERIC W	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MATOS MATTEO	DANIEL I	L 70210 E 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000
LEWANDOWSKI	THOMAS S	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MAURO		70210 70210	\$41975.0000
LEWIS	ALBERT J	12627	\$52435.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/03/00	MAXWELL		r 60817	\$35323.0000
LEWIS	CHANEL L	70205	\$9.8800	APPOINTED	YES	07/22/11	MAYROSE		A 70210	\$41975.000
LEWIS	SHA-MEEK	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MAZUREK	CYNTHIA I		\$40361.0000
LI	YICHUAN	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MAZZA	STEPHEN 1	70210	\$41975.0000
LIBERATO	FELIX M		\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MAZZO JR	DOMENICK	70210	\$38809.0000
LIDDIE	EUGENE W	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCCABE		70210	\$41975.0000
LIEBERMAN LIEBERMAN	CHARLES A MATTHEW S	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MCCARTAN	PATRICK I		\$41975.0000
LIGUORI	RICHARD J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11	MCCARTHY		70210	\$41975.0000
LIM	ANDREW	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCCARTNEY	RICHARD I		\$123836.0000
LIM	MAY C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCDERMOTT MCDERMOTT	CHRISTOP I	M 70210 J 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000
LIN	XI	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCDERMOTT		70210 70210	\$41975.000
LIND	TIFFANY M	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11	MCFARLAND		70210	\$41975.0000
LISI	JASON A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCFARLAND		70210	\$41975.0000
LITTLE	SEAN P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCFARLAND		71651	\$36210.0000
LIU	JOHNNY	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCGANN		r 70210	\$41975.0000
LLOYD	TERRANCE D	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCGEE	BRIAN A	A 70210	\$41975.0000
LOBOSCO	ADRIANA P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCGLYNN JR	MICHAEL V	70210	\$41975.0000
LODESTRO	ROBERT M		\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCGRISKEN	CHRISTOP (\$41975.0000
LOGALLO	DAVID M KENNETH J	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MCGUIRE	WILLIAM C		\$41975.0000
LOGALLO LOGATTO	ANDREW M		\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCKEEVER	NICHOLAS I		\$41975.0000
LOMBA	JORDAN P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCKENNA		70210	\$41975.0000
LOMBARDI	MICHAEL	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCLEAN		70210	\$41975.0000
LONDONO	JUSTIN S	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MCLEAN MCPARTLAN		71651 70210	\$33600.0000 \$41975.0000
LONG	MICHAEL B	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MEDINA		5 70210 5 70210	\$41975.0000
LONGARELLO	DAVID J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MEDINA		70210	\$41975.0000
LONGLEY	CAMERON D	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MEHIRDEL	FIRDAUS A		\$41975.0000
LOPEZ	DENNIS	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MEJIA		70210	\$41975.0000
LOPEZ	JASON D	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MEJIA	PAUL	70210	\$41975.0000
LOPEZ	JUSTIN C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MELENDEZ	EDITH	60817	\$35323.0000
LOPEZ	LYTZAIRA	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MELISSINOS		70210	\$41975.0000
LOPEZ		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MELVIN	ANGELA	60820	\$57813.0000
LOPEZ LOPEZ	PEDRO L RAMON A	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MENDES		A 70210	\$41975.0000
LOPEZ	RAMON A RAQUEL A		\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO NO	07/08/11	MENDEZ		M 70210	\$41975.0000
LOPICCOLO	ANTONINO	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MENDEZ	JOSEPH	70210	\$38809.0000
LORA	DANNY	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MENZIONE MEO		M 70210 M 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000
LOUISSAINT	CLEEFORD	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MERCADO		70210	\$9.8800
LOVE	TAWNYA T	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MERITZSACCENTE		70203 M 70210	\$41975.000
LUBIN	SERGO	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11	MERIZADLE		70210	\$41975.0000
LUCAS	ESMERALD B	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MESZAROS	STEPHEN 2		\$41975.0000
LUGO	EDWIN F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	METELUS	JONATHAN A		\$41975.0000
LUIS JR	MARVIN A		\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MEYER	THOMAS	70210	\$41975.0000
LUNDY	JAMES P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MICELI		A 70210	\$41975.0000
LUO	JANPHEN	70210 70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11	MICHEL		70210	\$41975.0000
LUPARDO LUSZCZYK	CRAIG P MICHAEL S	70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MIDDLETON	KHALEEQ A		\$41975.0000
LUXAMA	FRITZ J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MILFORT	CLAUDY	70210	\$41975.0000
LVOVA	ANNA	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MILFORT MILLER	CLAUDY CHARLES I	60817 R 70210	\$35323.0000 \$41975.0000
MACPHERSON	CHRISTOP J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MILLER		R 70210	\$36210.0000
MADDALONI	CHRISTOP P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MILLER		70210	\$41975.0000
MADDEN	DANIEL	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MINAYA	CHARI	70210	\$41975.0000
MAGAS	MICHAEL T	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MIRZA	MOHAMMAD A		\$41975.0000
MAGLIULO	RALPH E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MISILEWICH		70210	\$41975.0000
MAGOOLAGHAN	BRIAN F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MITCHELL		70210	\$41975.0000
MAGUIRE	MARTIN A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MITCHELL	SHANEIL A	A 70210	\$41975.0000
MAHER	MICHEAL T	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MOCKLER		70210	\$41975.0000
MAHER	PATRICK J KEVIN M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11	MODER	MARISSA 1		\$41975.0000
MAHONEY MAISONET	KEVIN M WILLIAM	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MODESTO		R 70210	\$41975.0000
MAISONET MAJITHIA	WILLIAM GURMEHAR S	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11	MOHAMED	IMTIAZ	70210	\$41975.0000
MAK	SUNNY	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MOHAMMED	RAPHAEL	70210	\$41975.0000
MAKELY	MATTHEW R	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MOHR MONETTA DAVIE		T 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000
MAKSYM	CHRSITOP T	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MONETTA-DAVIS MONJARAS		A 70210 E 70210	\$41975.0000
MALDONADO	JIMMY	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MONTANO		70210 P 70210	\$41975.0000
MALDONADO	LUIS	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MONTELEONE		70210	\$41975.0000
MALDONADO	LUIS A	60817	\$35323.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/03/11	MONTERO III	NEFTALI	70210	\$41975.0000
MALEK	MOHAMMAD A	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11	MONTEVERDE		70210	\$41975.0000
MALEK	MOHAMMAD A	71651	\$29217.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MONTI		M 70210	\$41975.0000
MALEY	BRIAN J	7021B	\$98072.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/23/11	MONTONI		M 70210	\$41975.0000
MALIK	JAKIR A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MOONEY	ALEX I	M 70210	\$41975.0000
MALONEY	ANN M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11	MOONEY	KAITLYN I	N 70210	\$41975.0000
MALONEY	JOHN S	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11	MOONEY		70210	\$41975.0000
MAMUR MANGANO	NOMAN ANTHONY F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MOONEY		70210	\$41975.0000
MANGANO MANNEY	ANTHONY F FREDERIC	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11	MOORE		70210	\$41975.0000
MANUEL	GARY	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11	MORABITO		A 70210	\$41975.0000
		. 5210	T	(-111111)	-10	0.,00,11	MORALES	BETTY	70205	\$9.8800

MANZO		A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MANZO	JOANNE	P	70205	\$9.8800	APPOINTED	YES	07/22/11
MARALDO	PETER		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARCEDA	JOHN	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARCELLE	LIANA	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARCIANO	ANTHONY	F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARCZAK	MATEUSZ	М	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARES	JOSEPH		82015	\$32998.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/30/11
MARK	SCOTT	R	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARSH	PAUL	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARSHALL	SIDIQUE	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTE	MODESTO		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTES	MIGUEL	М	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTIN	LINDA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTIN	RODERICK	W	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	DEBRA	A	70235	\$98072.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/29/11
MARTINEZ	JOEL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	JULIAN	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	MELISSA	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	MOISES	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	RAMON	L	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	RICARDO	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	TIFFANY	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINEZ	WILLIAM	_	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTINO	ROBERTO	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MARTUCCI	NICHOLAS	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MASELLI	JERRY		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MASHRIQI	NOORULLA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MASHRIQI	RAHIMULL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MASHRIQI	RAHMATUL	v	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MASON	CALVIN		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MASTROLEMBO	MATTHEW	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MATAMOROS	JOHNATHA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MATHAI	SHANE		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MATOS	DANIEL	L	70210	\$41975.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/08/11
MATTEO	VALERIE	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MAURO	JOSEPH	F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MAXWELL	LATISH	T	60817	\$35323.0000	DISMISSED	NO	07/22/11
MAYROSE	MEGAN	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MAZUREK	CYNTHIA	M	70210	\$40361.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MAZZA	STEPHEN	F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MAZZO JR	DOMENICK	J	70210	\$38809.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCCABE	MATTHEW		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCCARTAN	PATRICK	F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCCARTHY	MICHAEL	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCCARTNEY	RICHARD	E	7026B	\$123836.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/30/11
MCDERMOTT	CHRISTOP	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCDERMOTT	MICHAEL	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCDONALD	LUCAS	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCFARLAND	JOHN	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCFARLAND	RANDAL	J	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
MCFARLAND	RANDAL	J	71651	\$36210.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCGANN	JOHN	T	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCGEE	BRIAN	A	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
MCGLYNN JR	MICHAEL	v	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCGRISKEN	CHRISTOP	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCGUIRE	WILLIAM	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCKEEVER	NICHOLAS	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCKENNA	MYLES	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
MCLEAN	SHANA	C	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
MCLEAN	SHANA	c	71651	\$33600.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MCPARTLAN	ALAN	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MEDINA	JOSEPH	L	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MEDINA	PEEWEE	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MEHIRDEL	FIRDAUS	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MEJIA	DARWIN	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MEJIA	PAUL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MELENDEZ	EDITH	P	60817	\$35323.0000	DISMISSED	NO	07/16/11
MELISSINOS	JAMES		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MELVIN	ANGELA		60820	\$57813.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/22/11
MENDES	ADRIAN	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MENDEZ	JENNY	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MENDEZ	JOSEPH		70210	\$38809.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MENZIONE	ANDREW	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MEO	DAVID	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MERCADO	VANESSA	C	70205	\$9.8800	APPOINTED	YES	07/22/11
MERITZSACCENTE	BRETT	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MERIZADLE	ALEX	D	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MESZAROS	STEPHEN	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
METELUS	JONATHAN	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MEYER	THOMAS	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MICELI	ROBERT	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MICHEL	ANDRE	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MIDDLETON	KHALEEQ	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MILFORT MILFORT	CLAUDY		70210 60817	\$41975.0000 \$35323.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
MILLER	CHARLES	R	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
MILLER	CHARLES	R	71651	\$36210.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MILLER	KYLE	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MINAYA	CHARI		70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MIRZA	MOHAMMAD	A	70210	\$41975.0000	PROMOTED	NO	07/06/11
MISILEWICH	MICHAEL	T	70210		APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MITCHELL	JALEESA	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MITCHELL		A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOCKLER	SHANEIL EDWARD	F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MODER	MARISSA	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MODESTO	FABIAN	R	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOHAMED	IMTIAZ		70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
MOHAMMED	RAPHAEL	т	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOHR	JACK		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONETTA-DAVIS	SETH	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONJARAS	ISRAEL	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONTANO	JOSEPH	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONTELEONE	RYAN	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONTERO III	NEFTALI	0	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONTEVERDE	MICHAEL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONTI	THOMAS	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MONTONI	TONY	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOONEY	ALEX	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOONEY	KAITLYN	N	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOONEY	KEVIN	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOONEY	RYAN	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOORE	3 T T T33T	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MORABITO	ALLEN AMANDA	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MORABITO MORALES							

WEDNESDA	Y, SEPT	ΈI	MBER	7, 2011		7	THE CIT
MORALES	JIMMY	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MORALES	ROSEMARI	s	70205	\$9.8800	APPOINTED	YES	07/22/11
MORAN	ALVIN		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MORAN	CRAIG	M	70235	\$98072.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/26/11
MOREIRA	LUIS	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MORENO	GISELA	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED DISMISSED	NO	07/06/11
MORGAN	EARL	J	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
MORGAN	KIM	D	70210	\$76488.0000		NO	07/22/11
MORGANTE	MELISSA	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MORRIN	MICHAEL	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MOSIO MOTTOLA	MARCIN JOEL	s	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
MUNIZ	JESSICA	T	70210	\$41975.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/09/11
MUNNELLY	MATHEW		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MUNOZ	LISABETH	В	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
MUNOZ	LISABETH		60817	\$31259.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MURANTE	MICHAEL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MURPHY MURPHY	CHRISTOP JAYSEN	M W	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
MURRAY	KRYSTAL	J	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
MUSARRA	ANTHONY	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
MYO	TIMMY	м	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NACARLO	JOSEPH		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NAILES NALBACH NAPOLETANO	JOSEPH RONALD SANDRA	C M	70210 70210 10124	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$46078.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED PROMOTED	NO NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 06/24/11
NAPOLITANO	FIORE	F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NASH	ANDREW		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NASON	KURT	K	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NAUGHTON	MICHAEL	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NAZIM	JULIA	R	70210	\$38809.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NEEDHAM	SEAN	P	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
NEGRON NEIL NELSON	NELSON CHRISTOP JOSEPH	T A	70210 70210 70210	\$76488.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO NO	07/30/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
NEVLING NEWELL	VINCENT ELIZABET	A	70210 70210 70235	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$98072.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/30/11
NEWMAN	TYNE		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NEXHMIJE	URUCI		70205	\$9.8800	APPOINTED	YES	07/22/11
NG	CHRISTOP	М	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NG	JULIA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NICHOLS	RYAN	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NICOLETTI	MICHAEL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NICOLOSI NICOTINA NIEBOUR	JOHN DANIEL JOHN	J T	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
NIEVES	CHRISTIA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NIEVES	OSCAR		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NIEVES	STEVEN	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NIN	NELSON	N	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
NOEL	TREVOR	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NOELDECHEN	ARTHUR		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NOSTRAMO NOVAK	THOMAS JOSEPH	A C	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
NOVELLINO NSAFOAH NUGENT	MICHAEL KOFI JOHN	R W	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
NUNES	MARC	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
NUNEZ	FERNANDO		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
O`LEARY	RYAN	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
O'BRIEN	CHRISTOP	M	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
O'BRIEN	SEAN	C	70210	\$44612.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
O'CONNELL	DANIEL	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
O'DONNELL	RORY	F	70210	\$41975.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/14/11
O'MAHONEY	DANIEL	S	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
O'NEIL JR	ROBERT	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
O'NEILL O'NEILL	DANIEL SEAN	T P	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
O'SULLIVAN	MICHAEL	G	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OBRIEN	STEVEN	F	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
OCCELIN	GLADIMIR	_	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
OCCELIN	GLADIMIR		71651	\$36210.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
ODOHERTY OFFIN OHARE	NIALL YAW DANIEL	F B	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
OLEKSA OLIVETTI	ROBERT BRIANNA	A	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
OLIVIERRE	BRENDA	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OLIVOS	DUSTIN		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OLYNYK III	STEFAN	T	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
ONDER	CAVIT		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OPRYSKO	ANDREW	P	21849	\$69304.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/21/11
OQUENDO	STEVEN	L	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
ORTIZ	BRANDON	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
ORTIZ	ELAINE	s	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OSILENKER	VADIM		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OSPINA	JANET		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OTHMAN	KIFAH		70210	\$76488.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/21/11
OUELLETTE	JAMES	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OYOLA	ISAIRA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
OYOLA	ISRAEL		70210	\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/30/11
OZKAN	JOHN		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAC	KAMIL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PACKTOR	JEROME	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PADIN	CHRISTOP		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PADUANI	KRYSTAL	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAGE	MICHAEL	0	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PALAGUACHI	JOSHEP	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PALEY	BENJAMIN		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PALMER	CHRISTOP		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PALMERI PALMINTERI	JOSEPH PAUL	I G	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
PALUMBO	ANTONIO		70210	\$41975.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/20/11
PANAYIOTOU	ANDREW		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PANEK	JOSEPH	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAOLILLO	CHRISTOP		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAPA PAPA PAPAZOGLOU	JASON RICHARD GEORGE	M D	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
PAPPAS	ASHLEY	E	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAREDES	MARK		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PARK	PETER	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PARKER	SHANELL	D	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
PAROLA	WAYNE	T	7021C	\$112574.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/30/11
PASIEKA	MATTHEW		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PASSARELLI	JAMES		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PATEL	CHINTANK		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PATEL	KANTILAL		21810	\$52132.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/29/11
PAULINO	ARISMEND	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAULINO	JOEL		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAULINO	JOSELYN	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAULSAINT	RANDY		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PAULSINGH PAZMINO PEDONE	KEVIN JUAN MARK	J M	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$76488.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED RETIRED	NO NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/25/11
PEDUTO PEKNIC	CHRISTIN MICHAEL	E	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
PELAEZ	PAULA	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PELINKOVIC	MIRZAD	M	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
PELUSO	BENEDETT	s	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PELUSO	LUIGI		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PENNANT	MAURICE		70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
PENNANT	MAURICE		60817	\$35323.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PENNETTI	RUDY		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PENNISI	FRANCESC	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PENSABENE	ANTHONY	G	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PEREIRA	OTTO	D	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PEREYRA	PAUL	G	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
PEREZ PEREZ PEREZ	DAVID ERIKA HERIBERT	L A	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	PROMOTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO NO NO	07/06/11 07/20/11 07/06/11
PEREZ PEREZ PEREZ	JAIRO JONATHAN	P	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
PEREZ	JORGE	A	70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
PEREZ	JORGE	A	71651	\$33600.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PEREZ	LUIS	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PEREZVASQUEZ	JUANITA	J	10252	\$38801.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/27/11
PEREZVASQUEZ	JUANITA	J	10144	\$35432.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/27/11
PERKINS	KRISTEN	L	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PERRONE	MICHAEL	A	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PERRUCCI PERSAD	TONI RAVI	F R	70210 70210 70210	\$76488.0000 \$41975.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/28/11 07/06/11
PERSAD PERSAUD	RAWLE ALIEA	s	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
PERSSON	DAVID	M	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PETRINO	JOSEPH	R	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
PETTIT	THOMAS	R	70210	\$41975.0000		NO	07/06/11
PETTIT PHILLIPS PICARELLO	JON ROBERT	ĸ	70210 70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$40361.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11 07/06/11
PICCA	STEPHEN	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11

PIERCE	STEPHANI	A	21849	\$46455.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/09/11
PIERLUISSI	CARL	L	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PIERRE	YMMACULA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PILKINGTON	JARED	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PIMENTEL	YUDELKA	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PINERO	JASON	Е	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PINERO	RICHARD		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PINEY	ALBERT	_	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PITA	CASEY	F	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PODARAS	NICHOLAS JOHN	С	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
POFANTI POLANCO	ANTHONY	F	70210 70210	\$41975.0000 \$41975.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO	07/06/11 07/06/11
POLANCO	JAN	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
POLISENO	VITO	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
POLLARD	EDWARD	J	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
POLYAK	GENE	•	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PONTEBBI	JEFFREY	W	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
POSOKHOV	YURIY		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
POST	BRYAN	Т	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
POWELL	DWIGHT	Α	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PRADO	KELVIN		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PRASHAD	ANITA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PRESTI	KEITH	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PRIZEMAN	CHRISTOP	P	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PROTOPOPOV	BORIS		70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
PROTOPOPOV	BORIS		71651	\$36210.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PRYCE	MOJI	S	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PUBILL	ASHLEY		70210	\$41975.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/06/11
PUBILL	ASHLEY		71651	\$36210.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PUELLO	CYNTHIA		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PUELLO	IRENE		70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PUGLIESE	KEVIN	C	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PULVER	JASON	R	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11
PUMA	JOSEPH	G	70210	\$41975.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/06/11

LATE NOTICES

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 08 -Monday, September 12, 2011, 7:30 p.m., Community Board 8 Office, 197-15 Hillside Avenue, Hollis, NY

The Mary Louis Academy / 86-50 Edgerton Boulevard This application is filed pursuant to Section 72-21 of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, as amended to request a variance to permit the construction of a new athletic center building accessory to the existing Use Group 3 school, located within R1-2 and R5 zoning

☞ s7

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

GSD - REPAIR OF GAS MAIN - SMITH HOUSES - Small Purchase - PIN# 28007-2 -DUE 09-20-11 AT 10:00 A.M. - ReBid: Repair of Gas Main; term (45) days.

Interested firms may obtain a copy and submit it on NYCHA's website: Doing Business with NYCHA. Http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/business.shtml; Vendors are instructed to access the "Register Here" link for "New Vendors"; if you have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past and you have your log-in credentials, click the "Log into iSupplier" link under "Existing Vendor". If you do not have your log-in credentials, click the "Request a Log-in ID" using the link under "Existing Vendor." Upon access, reference applicable RFQ number per

Vendors electing to submit a non-electronic bid (paper document) will be subject to a \$25.00 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS - Money order/Certified check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 12th Floor, General Services Procurement Group. A bid package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Sabrina Steverson (212) 306-6771, sabrina.steverson@nycha.nyc.gov

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

OTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters snown the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, September 15, 2011, in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of a proposed contract between the City of New York, Parks and Recreation and Asphalt Green, Inc., 555 East 90th Street, New York, NY 10128, to provide Construction Services for the Reconstruction of the Mechanical Systems and Infrastructure for the Asphalt Green Aqua Center, located on East 90th Street between York Avenue and the F.D.R Drive, Borough of Manhattan. The contract amount shall be \$1,000,000.00. The contract term shall be 730 Consecutive Calendar Days from date of written notice to proceed. PIN#: 8462011M286C01 E-PIN#: 84612S0004.

The proposed contractor has been selected as a Sole Source Procurement, pursuant to Section 3-05 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract is available for public inspection at the Department of Parks and Recreation, Consultant Procurement Unit, Room 60, Olmsted Center, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Queens, New York 11368, from September 7, 2011 to September 15, 2011, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays, from 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day and includes notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Solicitation notices for most procurements valued at or above \$100,000 for information technology and for construction and construction related services, above \$50,000 for other services, and above \$25,000 for other goods are published for at least one day. Other types of procurements, such as sole source, require notice in The City Record for five consecutive days. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY CONTRACTORS

The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth of goods, services, construction and construction-related services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists. Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application, which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc. To request a paper copy of the application, or if you are uncertain whether you have already submitted an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any denial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH). Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual.

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit www.nvc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New York City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on M/WBE Certification and Access.

PROMPT PAYMENT

ACCO

CSB

NA/10

It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in July.

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR:

Agency Chief Contracting Officer

11000	rigoney emer contracting emeer
AMT	Amount of Contract
CSB	Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-step
CR	The City Record newspaper
DP	Demonstration Project
DUE	Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date
\mathbf{EM}	Emergency Procurement
FCRC	Franchise and Concession Review Committee
IFB	Invitation to Bid
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing
LBE	Locally Based Business Enterprise
M/WBE	Minority/Women's Business Enterprise
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
OLB	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive
	Bidder/Proposer
PIN	Procurement Identification Number
PPB	Procurement Policy Board
PQL	Pre-qualified Vendors List
RFEI	Request for Expressions of Interest
RFI	Request for Information
RFP	Request for Proposals
RFQ	Request for Qualifications
SS	Sole Source Procurement
ST/FED	Subject to State and/or Federal requirements

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

> Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-step Special Case Solicitations/Summary of

Change in scope, essential to solicit one or limited

	Circumstances:	
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-st	
CP/1	Specifications not sufficiently definite	
CP/2	Judgement required in best interest of City	
CP/3	Testing required to evaluate	
${\rm CB/PQ/4}$		
${\rm CP/PQ/4}$	CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor	
	List/Advance qualification screening needed	
DP	Demonstration Project	
SS	Sole Source Procurement/only one source	
RS	Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED	
NA	Negotiated Acquisition	
For ongoing construction project only:		
NA/8	Compelling programmatic needs	
NA/9	New contractor needed for changed/additional	
	work	

number of contractors

NA/11	Immediate successor contractor required due to	
	termination/default	
	For Legal services only:	
NA/12	Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not	
	advantageous	
WA	Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of	
	Circumstances (Client Services / CSB or CSP only)	
WA1	Prevent loss of sudden outside funding	
WA2	Existing contractor unavailable/immediate need	
WA3	Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need continues	
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only)	
IG/F	Federal	
IG/S	State	
IG/O	Other	
\mathbf{EM}	Emergency Procurement (award only):	
	An unforeseen danger to:	
EM/A	Life	
EM/B	Safety	
EM/C	Property	
EM/D	A necessary service	
AC	Accelerated Procurement/markets with significant	
	short-term price fluctuations	
SCE	Service Contract Extension/insufficient time;	
	necessary service; fair price	
	$Award\ to\ Other\ Than\ Lowest\ Responsible\ \&$	
	$Responsive\ Bidder\ or\ Proposer/Reason$	
	(award only)	
OLB/a	anti-apartheid preference	
OLB/b	local vendor preference	
OLB/c	recycled preference	

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES

 $OLB/d \quad other: (specify)$

Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division) are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations, Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE:

POLICE

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM - Competitive Sealed Bids- PIN# 056020000293 - DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

 $\label{the continuous} Use the following address \ unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading$ of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New

York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225. ☞ m27-30			
ITEM	EXPLANATION		
POLICE DEPARTMENT	Name of contracting agency		
DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES	Name of contracting division		
■ SOLICITATIONS	Type of Procurement action		
Services (Other Than Human Services)	Category of procurement		
BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM	Short Title		
CSB	Method of source selection		
PIN # 056020000293	Procurement identification number		
DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 am	Bid submission due 4-21-03 by 11:00 am; bid opening date/time is the same.		
Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents; etc.	Paragraph at the end of Agency Division listing providing Agency contact information		
	NYPD, Contract Administration Unit 51 Chambers Street, Room 310 New York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.		
•	Indicates New Ad		
m27-30	Date that notice appears in The City Record		